From: Sarah Boyd

To: Georgia Tawharu
Subject: FW: Draft web copy on mental health
Date: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 4:06:19 PM

From: Katherine Edmond <.@..>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 4:03 PM
To: Sarah Boyd <.@..>

Subject: FW: Draft web copy on mental health

From: Grant Guilford <.@.. >

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 8:18 PM

To: Katherine Edmond <.@.. >
Subject: Re: Draft web copy on mental health

Thanks Katherine

On 1/10/2018, at 5:54 PM, Katherine Edmond <.@.. > wrote:

Looks good, I've made a few further minor tweaks and will run it past Gerard and Pam again and
then we can get it up there tomorrow.

Copy | will send them attached.

Thanks
Katherine

From: Grant Guilford

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 5:44 PM

To: Katherine Edmond <.@.. >
Subject: RE: Draft web copy on mental health

How does this look....?

Professor Grant Guilford
Vice-Chancellor | Tumu Whakarae

From: Katherine Edmond

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 5:18 PM

To: Grant Guilford <.@.. >
Subject: Draft web copy on mental health
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Hi Grant,
Attached is proposed copy for the website on actions around suicidal behaviour.
We would send people here with the google ads.

| had ‘Read the Facts’ at the top. Gerard has removed that but | am prepared to argue it with him
(in a friendly way).

Let me know what you think of this —would be good to get it up there tomorrow.

Cheers
Katherine
<Suicide Attempts in University Halls of Residence.docx>



